Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 13 September 2024 15:18

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi; Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet.Koomar; Muskan Somani

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC

Attachments: Electrical Tax Invoice RA 1.pdf; HVAC Tax Invoice RA 1.pdf; RA-1, HVAC.xIsx; RA-1, Electrical.xls; GMS - HVAC_compressed.pdf; GMS-

Electrical_compressed.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Attached Invoices checked, ok to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 September 2024 21:21

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: LKO-T3-BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC

Importance: High

Dear Urmila,

Kindly review and confirm for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 September 2024 17:07

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: LKO-T3-BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC

Importance: High

Dear Nimisha/Urmila
Please find attached LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar — RA1 invoices for Electrical & HVAC.
Request you to check and process the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 4:53 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin
Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>

Subject: Re: BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan Sir ,
Please find the attached Invoice as per trail mail .
Kindly proceed with the same .

thanks & regards

On Fri, Sep 6, 2024 at 4:05 PM Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com> wrote:
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Dear Sir,
Noted with thanks,

@Priti do the needful on priority basis.

Regards
Bipin

Thanks & Regards

Bipin Upadhyay
+091 98331 87606

302A. 3rd Floor, : ————— = _
Rajesh Park CHSL, RNP Park, X = ———
Bhayander East, Thane - 401105 —
Maharashtra, India

Phone No.: 8828390138 / 8828390139
website : www.pioneerindinfra.com e —

P Our beautiful Geography, Let's not make 1t a History.
Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



On Fri, 6 Sep 2024 at 3:59 PM, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Bipin

Please raise invoice as per trial mail confirmation from Divesh.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer
Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>

Subject: Re: BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC

Hi Irfan Sir,

I have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with the further process.

Dear Bipin, send the hand sketch drawing also in which you highlighted all the things which were checked my me on the site while doing the JMR with you.



Thanks,

Divesh Tripathi.

From: Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:18 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer
Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>

Subject: Re: BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir

Please find the attached RA1 of Electrical & HVAC .

Kindly do teh needful

thanks & regards



On Fri, Sep 6, 2024 at 1:43 PM Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Noted with thanks...I will ask with our team to connect with you and close this today only.

Request you kindly approve the same for further process.

Regards

Bipin



Thanks & Regards

Bipin Upadhyay
+01 98331 87606

302A, 3rd Floor, — = — — -

Rajesh Park CHSL, RNP Park, : T ——— g
Bhayander East, Thane - 401105 — . _ - |
Maharashtra, India . <

Phone No.: 8828390138 / 8828390139
website : www_pioneerindinfra.com ——=

Ps Our beautiful Geography, Let's not make 1t a History.
Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

On Fri, 6 Sep 2024 at 1:29 PM, Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Bipin,

I am unable to open all the attachments, because this is a google drive link asking password to open so resend all the attachments only in pdf and excel file.



Thanks,

Divesh Tripathi.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer
Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>

Subject: RE: BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC

Dear Divesh

Please check and confirm for further invoice generation.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 6:47 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer
Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>

Subject: BUDWEISER RA1 - ELECTRICAL & HVAC




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Divesh ,

Please find the attached Electrical & HVAC Excel with JMR .

Note : We have reduced the Overrun quantity from measurement sheet

Kindly proceed with the same .

Thanks & Regards

B GMS - HVAC.pdf

B Gms- Electrical.pdf



B RA-1, Electrical xls

B RA-1, HVAC xlsx

Thanks= & Fegards
Accounts Manager
Priti Rathod

+018828390138

3024 3ED FLOOER,

RAJESH PARK CHSL, ENF PARK,
BHAYANDER EAST, THANE 401105
MAHARASHATRA INDIA

Phone No: 8828300138, 8828390139
website: woww pioneerindinfra com

PS Our beantifil Geography, Let’s not make it a History.

Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Thanks & Fegards
Accounts Manager
Priti Rathod

+018828390138

3024, 3RD FLOOE,

RAJESH PARKE CHSL, RNF PARE,
BHAYANDER EAST, THANE 401105
MAHARASHATREA INDIA

Phone No: 8828390138, 8828390139
website: wonw.pioneerindinfra com

P 8 Our beautiful Geography, Let’s not make it a History.

Pleaze don't print thiz e-mail unless you really need to.
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
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